Jennifer Rivera (Administration)

From: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning)
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 8:29 AM
To: Billy Powell (County Commission); David Gibbs (County Commission); Gregg Poole

(County Commissioner); Jeff Stowe (County Commission); Kathy Cooper (County
Commissioner)

Cc: Zachary Propes (Administration); Casey Ramsey (Administration); Jennifer Rivera
(Administration); Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)
Subject: FW: Clean Eagle

Good morning, Commissioners.

Please see the email below from Steve Gilliam requesting that the application of Clean Eagle RNG, LLC be tabled from
tomorrow’s voting meeting to Thursday, June 12 in order to allow for more discussion of the project.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you,
Beth

Beth Garmon

Director of Planning and Zoning

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
(office) 770-531-6809

(direct) 770-297-2626

bgarmon@hallcounty.org

All ZONING, PLAT, and BUILDING PERMIT submittals may be submitted online through Accela. Plat inquiries may be
submitted to plats@hallcounty.org. Zoning and general inquiries may be submitted to planning@hallcounty.org.

HALL COUNTY

W bave it all in Hall

From: Steve Gilliam <sgilliam@sgwmfirm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 6:14 PM

To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org>

Cc: Lauren Verbiscus Rowe <lrowe@archaea.energy>; Amanda Graham <agraham@sgwmfirm.com>
Subject: RE: Clean Eagle

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.



Beth- pursuant to our discussions, my client Clean Eagle RNG, LLC is requesting that the BOC voting meeting
scheduled for May 8, 2025 be tabled until the June 12, 2025 BOC voting meeting . Please advise if a more formal
letter is required . | will be contacting you to arrange a meeting with those Hall County Commissioners and staff as
they chose and Clean Eagle representatives to talk further. When would be a good time to start that

process? Thanks, Steve

Steve Gilliam

Smith Gilliam Williams & Miles
sgilliam@sgwmfirm.com

(0) 770-536-3381

From: Steve Gilliam

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 4:00 PM

To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org>
Subject: Clean Eagle

Beth- can you call me please ? Thanks

A SMITH GILLIAM

* WILLIAMS & MILES

Steven P. Gilliam, Esq.

Smith, Gilliam, Williams & Miles, P.A.
770-536-3381 office ext. 238
770-531-1481 facsimile
sgilliam@sgwmfirm.com

Mailing:
Post Office Box 1098
Gainesville, Georgia 30503

Office Address:

Suite 300

340 Jesse Jewell Parkway SE
Gainesville, Georgia 30501

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL and intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
whom this e-mail is addressed. The contents may be protected by various legal privileges which include the attorney-
client privilege. If you are not the designated recipient, please immediately notify Steven P. Gilliam, Smith, Gilliam,
Williams & Miles, P.A. by telephone (770-536-3381) or return e-mail (sgilliam@sgwmfirm.com) and permanently delete
this e-mail and any attachments from your Inbox, computer, and files immediately. Your receipt was the product of an
inadvertent disclosure or an unintentional violation of the confidentiality and attorney-client privileges which apply. The
Sender of this e-mail has not waived and did not intend, directly or indirectly, to waive any privilege, in whole or in

part. Please do not disclose the contents of this email or any attachments to anyone; any dissemination, distribution,
disclosure, or copying of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited. All rights for violations of the
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confidentiality and privileges applicable to this email and any attachments are expressly reserved. No duties are
intended or created by this communication. If you have not executed a retainer agreement or fee contract with me or
this firm, neither | nor this firm represents you. Thank you for your cooperation.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



